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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSIuN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Western CLY Fields, Inc.
Box 1147
Hobbs, et ‘exico

Centleman:

In checking our wecords we find thai nz seporis hove been [lled
far your Ciilf Dripnakrd Ho. 2 in Ualt M1 of Testion 32, T-22-5,
R-33-7 sinces “ehovary 29, 1950 at which thie Form 0-100 indicating

that thre woll wos temporarily ebandoned was approved. As you
know, t%e Cormission rQQJirG‘ that Tory C-102 indicating status
and future plans for temporasrily abanlonsd wells be filed at
six month intearvals.

Unless you have definite plans for the future development of
this well, this office sees no reason that it should not be
permanently plucged. Please advise as to your intention in
this regard by filing appropriate forms.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION cOMMISSION

Joe D. Ramey
Froration Manager



